questionnaires in the final investigation, and to permit parties to file briefs.

Participation in the Proceedings

Only those persons who were interested parties to the original administrative proceedings (i.e., persons listed on the Commission Secretary's service list) may participate in these remand proceedings.

Limited Disclosure of Business Proprietary Information (BPI) Under an Administrative Protective Order ("APO") and BPI Service List

Information obtained during the remand investigation will be released to parties under the administrative protective order ("APO") in effect in the original investigation. Pursuant to section 207.7(a) of the Commission's rules, the Secretary will make business proprietary information gathered in the final investigation and this remand investigation available to additional authorized applicants not covered under the original APO, provided that application is made not later than seven (7) days after publication of the Commission's notice of reopening the record on remand in the Federal Register. Applications must be filed for persons on the Judicial Protective Order in the related CIT case, who are not under the original APO and wish to participate in the remand investigation. A separate service list will be maintained by the Secretary for those parties authorized to receive BPI under the APO in this remand investigation.

Written Submissions

Briefs should be concise, limited to the issue of exclusion of Samsung's imports, and thoroughly referenced to information on the record in the original investigation or information obtained during the remand investigation. Written briefs shall be limited to thirty (30) pages, and must be filed no later than close of business on September 9, 1996. No further submissions will be permitted unless otherwise ordered by the Commission.

All written submissions must conform with the provisions of section 201.8 of the Commission's rules; any submissions that contain business proprietary information (BPI) must also conform with the requirements of sections 201.6, 207.3, and 207.7 of the Commission's rules. In accordance with sections 201.16(c) and 207.3 of the rules, each document filed by a party to the investigation must be served on all other parties to the investigation (as identified by either the public or BPI service list), and a certificate of service must be timely filed. The Secretary will

not accept a document for filing without a certificate of service.

Authority: This action is taken under the authority of the Tariff Act of 1930, title VII.

Issued: August 7, 1996.

By order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 96–20723 Filed 8–13–96; 8:45 am]

Sunshine Act Meeting

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United States International Trade Commission. TIME AND DATE: August 21, 1996 at 10:00

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street S.W., Washington, DC 20436.
STATUS: Open to the public.
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

- 1. Agenda for future meeting
- 2. Minutes
- 3. Ratification List
- Inv. Nos. 731–TA–736–737 (Final) (Large Newspaper Printing Presses and Components Thereof Whether Assembled or Unassembled from Germany and Japan)—briefing and vote.
- 5. Outstanding action jackets:
- ID-96-014, Industry and Trade Summary: U.S. Radar and Certain Radio Apparatus Industry Restructures in Light of Reduced Demand and Sustained Foreign Competition.

In accordance with Commission policy, subject matter listed above, not disposed of at the scheduled meeting, may be carried over to the agenda of the following meeting.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: August 12, 1996.

Donna R. Koehnke,

Secretary.

 $[FR\ Doc.\ 96\text{--}20876\ Filed\ 8\text{--}12\text{--}96;\ 3\text{:}28\ pm]$

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Settlement Pursuant to the Clean Air Act

In accordance with Department policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that on July 18, 1996, a proposed Consent Decree in *United States* v. *Georgia-Pacific Corporation,* (N.D.GA.) (Civil No. 1 96–CV–1818–FMH), was lodged with the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Georgia, Atlanta Division. The United States filed its compliant in this action simultaneously with the consent decree, on behalf of the Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") pursuant to Section 113(b) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(b).

The complaint seeks injunctive relief and civil penalties for violations of the Act and regulations promulgated thereunder at eighteen wood processing facilities located in Alabama, Arkansas, Florida, Georgia, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina, and Virginia.

The complaint alleged that Georgia-Pacific Corporation ("G-P") failed to obtain permits required by the Prevention of Significant Deterioration ("PSD") regulations prior to making major modifications at these facilities. As a result, G-P's facilities are emitting significant amounts of volatile organic compounds ("VOCs"). Alternatively, the complaint alleges that even if the modifications at G-P's facilities did not trigger PSD, G-P still had an obligation to obtain construction permits for the modifications. Finally, the complaint alleges that G-P violated provisions of state implementation plans by failing to report VOC emissions on various permit applications.

Under the terms of the settlement, G-P will apply for PSD or federally enforceable state minor source permits for modifications at the 18 facilities, install state-of-the-art pollution control equipment at 11 of those plants, and agree to strict production limits at 2 additional plants. The consent decree requires a 90% reduction of VOC emissions from G-P's plywood and OSB dryers. In addition, for the remaining plants where G-P made modifications to its plywood presses, the consent decree obligates G-P to seek determinations from the state in which the facility is located of Best Available Control Technology for control of emissions resulting from the plywood presses.

The Consent Decree also requires G-P to conduct comprehensive Clean Air Act audits of all 26 of its wood product facilities nationwide and to monitor compliance with emission limits on a daily basis. In addition, G-P will pay a civil penalty of \$6 million and perform Supplemental Environmental Projects that will cost \$4.25 million.

The Consent Decree provides that G-P's satisfaction of all of the requirements of the Decree will constitute full settlement of, and will resolve all civil and administrative liability of G-P to the United States for, PSD and minor source permitting violations covering all criteria pollutants for the modifications listed in Schedule C to the Consent Decree, and for any other violations alleged in the Environmental Protection Agency's August 5, 1994 and May 18, 1995 Notices of Violation, or in the United States' Complaint.

The Department of Justice will receive for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication comments concerning the proposed Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General of the Environment and Natural Resources Division, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20530, and should refer to *United States* v. *Georgia-Pacific Corporation*, D.J. ref. 90–5–2–1–1851.

The proposed Consent Decree may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney for the Northern District of Georgia, Atlanta Division, 1800 U.S. Courthouse, 75 Spring St., S.W., Atlanta, Georgia 30335 and at the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005. A copy of the proposed Decree may be obtained in person or by mail from the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20005. In requesting a copy, please enclose a check in the amount of \$28.00 (\$0.25 per page for reproduction costs) payable to: Consent Decree Library.

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division. [FR Doc. 96–20686 Filed 8–13–96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–01–M

Joel Gross,

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Clean Water Act

In accordance with Departmental Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that a Consent Decree in *United States v. Dennis Gerbaz, et al.,* Civil No. 89–M–554 (D. Colo.), was lodged with the United States District Court for the District of Colorado on August 5, 1996.

The Consent Decree concerns alleged violations of section 301(a) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1311(a), resulting from the defendants' discharge of dredge and fill material into portions of the Roaring Fork River without a permit from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. The Under the Consent Decree, the settling defendants will perform certain river restoration and stabilization requirements for portions of the Roaring Fork River, in accordance with the Master Plan. The Master Plan establishes a river restoration and stabilization plan for portions of the Roaring Fork River.

The Department of Justice will receive written comments relating to the proposed Consent Decree for a period of 30 days from the date of publication of this notice. Comments should be addressed to David J. Kaplan, Attorney, U.S. Department of Justice, Environmental Defense Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division, P.O. Box 23986, Washington, D.C. 20026–3986, and should refer to

United States v. *Dennis Gerbaz, et al.,* Civil No. 89–M–554 (D. Colo.).

The Consent Judgment may be examined at the Clerk's Office, United States District Court for the District of Colorado, United States Court House, 1929 Stout Street, Rm C–145, Denver, Colorado 80294.

Anna Wolgast,

Acting Chief, Environmental Defense Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division. [FR Doc. 96–20688 Filed 8–13–96; 8:45 a.m.] BILLING CODE 4410–01–M

Notice of Consent Decree in Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Action

In accordance with the Departmental Policy, 28 C.F.R. § 50.7, notice is hereby given that two Consent Decrees in *United States* v. *Ralph Riehl, et al.*, Civil Action No. 89–226(E), were lodged with the United States District Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania on August 1, 1996.

On October 16, 1989, the United States filed a complaint against the owners and operator of, and certain transporters to, the Millcreek Dump Superfund Site (the "Site"), pursuant to Section 107(a) of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA), 42 U.S.C. § 9607(a). In September 1991, the United States added additional defendants to the action. The two proposed Consent Decrees resolve the liability of Joseph and Evelyn Halmi, Tri-Penn Tool Company, and Buffalo Molded Plastics Company. These Consent Decrees resolve the liability of the above-named defendants and thirdparty defendant (Tri-Penn Tool Company) for the response costs incurred and to be incurred by the United States at the Site. Joseph and Evelyn Halmi and Tri-Penn Tool Company will pay \$100,000 in response costs. Buffalo Molded Plastics Company will pay \$85,000 in response costs.

The Department of Justice will accept written comments relating to these proposed Consent Decrees for thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice. Please address comments to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, P.O. Box 7611, Ben Franklin Station, Washington, D.C. 20044 and refer to United States v. Ralph Riehl, et al., DOJ No. 90–11–3–519.

Copies of the proposed Consent Decrees may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney, Western District of Pennsylvania, Federal Building and Courthouse, Room 137, 6th and States Streets, Erie, Pennsylvania, 15219; Region III Office of the Environmental Protection Agency, 841 Chestnut Building, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19107; and at the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005 (202) 624-0892). A copy of the proposed Decrees may be obtained in person or by mail from the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005. When requesting a copy of the proposed Consent Decrees, please enclose a check to cover the twenty-five cents per page reproduction costs payable to the "Consent Decree Library" in the following amounts:

\$6.00 for the Halmi/Tri-Penn Consent Decree

\$6.00 for the Buffalo Molded Plastics Consent Decree

Joel M. Gross,

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division, U.S. Department of Justice.

[FR Doc. 96–20685 Filed 8–13–96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–01–M

Notice of Filing of Settlement Stipulation and Clarifying Amendment, Regarding Matters Relating to Alleged Violations of Standards Regulating Underground Storage Tanks

In accordance with Departmental policy, notice is hereby given that a proposed Environmental Cleanup Settlement Stipulation ("Stipulation") in In re Yellow Cab Cooperative Association ("Yellow Cab"), Bankr. No. 93-23733 (D.Colo.), was filed on April 25, 1996, with the United States Bankruptcy Court for the District of Colorado. The Bankruptcy Court's approval of the Stipulation is subject to action by the United States in response to any comments which may be received from the public during a thirty day public comment period, required under 28 CFR 50.7, which commences with publication of this Notice. The parties to the Stipulation, Yellow Cab ("Debtor") and the United States, have also entered into a Clarifying Amendment to Environmental Cleanup Settlement Stipulation. The Clarifying Amendment was filed with the Bankruptcy Court on July 31, 1996, and is also subject to public comment. The United States has entered into the Stipulation and Clarifying Amendment on behalf of the United States **Environmental Protection Agency** ("EPA").

The Stipulation and Clarifying Amendment resolve an adversary